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Sent: Friday, April 01, 2005 12:57 PM
To: a i§? .
Subject: TE 05

MEMA ESF-18

Priorities.doc

FYT

C.
----- Criginal Message-—-——-
From: . e THE )
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2005 11:57 AM
To: RS
Subject: Re: TG

Attached is a list of priorities for each of the three subcommittees. In

addition to the HHAN implementation meeting on 4/8, the Evac/Reentry
subgroup is scheduled to meet next on 4/13 and the Preparedness subcommittee
is scheduled to meet on 4/14. 9%%¢ and I have been discussing the
scheduling of a ESF-18 large group meeting in May, but haven't arrived on a
proposed date. The agenda for that mseting would be to update everyone on
the work of the subgroups and to set priorities for next steps. I think
coordinating the meetings is a great idea.

I met yesterday with BPD Intel and they'll be at the HHAN meeting next week.
They're supportive of using HHAN as the | e -2

=t £ y Do you know it/ ¢ 1F "~ \is planning on attending the
HHAN meeting? «If we cai get eve%ycne to agfee on protocols and access
issues, I think we'll have a great story to tell the combined ESF-18 and
ATAC audiences.

I, I'm currently working on a report that summarizes the activities of
F-18 over the last 12 months. ’
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~~~~~ Original Messagg ~=—=-~

From: te. 3

To: 7 gl §§ )
1>

‘Sent: Friday, April 01, 2005 10:45 AM

Subject: = g =

> Good Morning  “le Y §

>

> I wanted to follow up with both of vou on the status of

> < ok Are the sub-committees still meeting and is

> How many sub committees are there and what is the main £

> vaguely remember seeing a list, but I can't seem to find

> Attorney's office is planning to hold it's Spring ATAC me

HICA NNNoo
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Do you see any conflicts with this date? At this mesting, we would really
like to be able to announce when we plan to hold our joint public/private
conference. Does it make sense for us to meet after the 1&

Y-S meeting on 4/87 Thanks.

Anti~-Terrorism and National Securit
U.S. Attorney's Office

District of Massachusetts

1 Courthouse Way, e Y 3
Boston, MA 02210 ) ‘
(617) - _ AL~

617y 1T U (fax)
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From: e

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2005 1:03 PM

To: q

Cc: : 1e€

Subject: Rescheduling of the April 28 ATAC Executive Committee Meeting
Importance: High

TO THE ATAC EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE:

The next meeting of the Executive Committee has been rescheduled for May 5 at 11:00 am, 9th floor of the J.
Joseph Moakley Courthouse. We plan to discuss the following draft agenda for the full ATAC Spring meeting,
tentatively scheduled for Wednesday, Mav 18, 2005. At the Executive Committee meeting, we expect to provid
members with % N ‘ e S e T1E

et

Neaseensurethar| ¢ < \has updated contact information so
that these guides will be accurate and Gseful. X .

&

We also expect to discuss a draft agenda for the full ATAC meeting. | will forward a draft agenda shortly. Please
forward to me any suggestions or ideas for appropriate topics.
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ATAC
District of Massachusetts

ATAC e
Anti-Terrorism and National Security Unit
US. Azzomeys Office
District of Massachusetts

1 Courthouse Way. -
Boston, MA 02210~ ’

©17). .,

(617) T iy
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From: TJe F

Sent: Tuesday, April 26 2{}{35 5:06 PM

To: Y

Subject: QE SAVE THE DATE -- ATAC MEETING MAY 18, 10-1
We can't get the Jury room earlier in the week. I've called a
mail messages over at DPH inquiring about the CDC meeting on 17
someone to get back to me

~~~~~ Original %ﬁgsaqe~~~-~

From:. “w I :

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2005 1:23 M

To: “1e MF

Subiject: RE: SAVE THE DATE -- ATAC MEETING MAY 18, 10-1

what are our options earlier that week?

----- Original Mesaaqa~~~-—
From: gy wi%

Sent: Tuesday, Pprll 26, 2005
To: %ﬁ, 1

Subject: RE: SAVE THE DATE --

1:22 pPM

ATAC MEETING MAY 18, 10-1

Do you want to reschedule this?

- Original Messaqe~~~-—
e
From:: e 9F

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2005
To: . i

Cof e
Subject: RE

AVE THE DATE --

Thanks very much for the info

el i

----- iginal Message~———-
From: “Te.
Sent: Tuesdavy, 1 26, 2005
To: i [oP | =

Cc
¢ L F
Subiect: RE: SAVE THE DATE --

i
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Also, I wanted to ask you to
England) T e
continue to include me on vyou
probably start attending the

11:37 AM

ATAC MEETING MAY 18, 10-1

-- let me look into rescheduling!

e
11:31 AM

wﬂ,%

ATAC MEETING MAY 18, 10-1

date on. this ATAC meeting. Just
11y big 5 TE i
v lose most of the local, state and
meeting to that meeting. Not
ut wanted you to know.
add a new at US DHHS in
contact n 1s below
list as this colleaqgus
ATAC mest ks and best reg

FICGA NnnnA



gion I -~ Hew England

Regio
US Dpt of Health and Human Ssrvices
JFK Federal Bldg, Adc. ¢
Boston, MA 02203
; e
Office: -
Cell g
uld

US Department of Health and Human Services

Office of Public Health and Science
Region I (New England)

JEK Federal Building, .
Boston, MA 02203 ¢ 8%

P: 617 oy
e 617 i~

E: .

————— Original

From: .

Sent: Monday, 6:26 PM
To:- ol

Subject: SAVE THE DATE -- ATAC MEETING MAY 18, 10-1

TO THE MASS ATAC:

The Spring Mass ATAC Meeting is tentatively scheduled for May 18 at 10-1 at
the Moakley Federal Courthouse in Roston.
Springfield and Worcester at locations to be announced.

ATARC

The meeting will be simulcast to



